

***Butterfield Family Association  
General Meeting - March  
Tuesday, March 13, 2017  
1 - 2:30p.m.***

**Agenda**

**Principal, Candice Kehoe, AP, Steve Feldman**

1) School Updates

PAARC Testing – April  
Science Testing for 3<sup>rd</sup> graders  
Open House and Showcase for 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> grade this Wed.  
Sierslowski – going on baby leave  
Weppler – baby due around 3<sup>rd</sup>/4<sup>th</sup> grade showcase  
Placement Requests in Motion currently

**BFA Committee Updates**

Food Day – Survey coming out  
Field Day – Mrs. Close interested in Sky Squad to come  
Trak – A- Thon – Year 2, moving tracks around to pull more of the school together  
Focus on School Pride, Spirit, Health/Wellness and Supporting School Initiatives  
Author Visit – On Track currently  
Conference Dinners – Went well, ran out of food and had to reorder, not a great experience for committee  
Book Fair – To donate 2000 to Surdick plus 1100 Scholastic Dollars  
Fun Fair – exceeded goal for this year, much more open experience, very positive reviews  
Assemblies – Need Help for Arts at Lunch Wed, 21<sup>st</sup> at lunch

**President, Lynda Flayter**

- 1) Open Position Review – Down to 16 positions left
- 2) FAD70 Update
  - a) Schumaker spoke of Safety and Walkouts
  - b) Tech Tuesdays – great app to sign up for through Screenagers website
  - c) Considering adding a D70 informational for parents again, possible along the lines of Kindness
  - d) Staff Appreciation Breakfast – schools provide breakfast for D70 administration

- e) Continuing to review – more ease in producing data for parents from the STAR tests
- f) Emergency mgmt. systems worked from snow day
- g) Calendar dates for Buttefield next year will be complete in April
- h) Architectural Review of all D70 building to be done shortly – helps find anything that might need replacing
- i) Search Firm being hired for replacement to Schumaker
- j) June 4<sup>th</sup> last day of school

**2<sup>nd</sup> VP, Jennifer Khan**

- 1) Projector Update
  - a) New system to be added over Spring Break
  - b) Cost 11,5K

**1<sup>st</sup> VP, Carrie Groth**

**Treasurer, Amy Weaver, Asst. Treasurer, Jennifer Crane**

- 1) Financial Update
  - a) Doing well, still cutting checks for many things; like Author Visit, Assemblies
  - b) Did better then expected with Fun Fair
  - c) Plan to support a new event for kids during come Field Day

**Secretary, Shanna Coyle**